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From:
Date:2004/10/15 Fri PM 12:32:02 CST
To:views@cab-review.gov.hk

SubjccrH (if) The Number of Seats Returned by Geographical Constituencies through Direct
“Elections

or wl Defﬂgl Move To: |hoose Folde?) =]

agree to 30,
MaY.P.
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=1 Read Message Previoss | Next| Back to: o

From:. _
Date:2004/10/15 Fri PM 12:30:44 CST
To:views@cab-review.gov.hk
Subject:1I (iii) The Number of Seats Returned by Fuactional Constituencies

(R G AL | G| TDRER | Move To:[Crooe Pl ]

agree to 30.
Ma Y.P.
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=1 Read Message : Provioos” | Next| gacy : Inbox

From:

Date:2004/10/15 Fri PM 12:29:26 CST
To:views@cab-review.gov.hk
Subject:I1 (i) The Number of Seats in the Legislative Council

agree to 60.
MaY.P.

http://wmaill.scig.gov.hk/cgi-bin/ gx.cgi/AppLogic+mobmain?msgvw=INBOXMN3... 2004/10/15
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From:.
Date:2004/10/15 Fri PM 12:27:33 CST
To:"views @cab-review.gov.hk" <views @cab-review.gov.hk>
Subiec 1 (iti) The Number of Members of the Election Committee Required for Nominating
‘Candidates for the Office of

.......

ERG| R ALY | BRG] 3068 Move To: [T ——]

agree to 100.
MaY.P.
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=?=_.| Read Message - Previous ] chtl Back to: Inbox
From:.

Date:2004/10/15 Fri PM 12:25:30 CST
To:"views@cab-review.gov.hk" <views@cab-review.gov.hk>
Subject: (i) The Number of Members of the Election Committee

| Reply | {Reply Allo| EForwatds|  ZDeete| \fove To: [Choose Folden ~]
agree to 800
MaY.P.
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